



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 28, 2014

Central Wyoming College
2660 Peck Avenue
Riverton, WY 82501

In re: LPTV/ TV translator station:
K24HW-D, Fac. ID: 167625
K47MO-D, Fac. ID: 182695
K42KR-D, Fac. ID: 189219
K03GX, Fac. ID: 27128:
K07QA, Fac. ID: 51619

Dear Licensee:

Your broadcast licenses for the above-referenced stations have expired.¹

Commission records indicate that we did not receive renewal applications for the above-referenced stations by the due date. Accordingly, you are given 30 days from the date of this letter to file renewal applications. If we do not receive your applications within 30 days, we will cancel your license authorizations and you will be required to permanently cease operation of the stations.

Very truly yours,


Hossein Hashemzadeh
Deputy Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

¹ See 47 C.F.R. § 73.3539 (An application for renewal of license must be filed no later than the first day of the fourth full calendar month prior to the expiration date of the license sought to be renewed.)